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Quan, Hue

From: VanEck, David <David.VanEck@dep.state.nj.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 9:38 AM
To: Quan, Hue
Cc: Doyle, David; Cozzi, Tom; Feinberg, Richard [C] (feinberg@ppg.com); Fitzpatrick, 

Aimee; 'McGuire, Brian - Environmental' (bmcguire@ppg.com); Twiss, Randy
Subject: RE: Garfield Avenue Group PBR for FerroBlack-H

Hue, 
 
I checked with my bureau chief and confirmed that since the FerroBlack concentration range will remain the same, and 
the discharge will still be within the permitted project area, we can approve this modification via email. We will consider 
your email from 3/24/2014 as the PBR modification request, and this response as the modification approval. I will 
memorialize this approval in NJEMS by placing a copy of this message in the Attachment List under RPC000051.  
 
Dave 
 

 
David Van Eck  |  Supervising Geologist  |  David.VanEck@dep.state.nj.us 
 
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
Site Remediation Program - http://nj.gov/dep/srp/  
Bureau of Ground Water Pollution Abatement  
P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-05V 
Trenton, New Jersey  08625-0420  
 
Phone:  609.633.2427    Fax:  609.633.1454   
 
From: Quan, Hue [mailto:Hue.Quan@aecom.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 2:11 PM 
To: VanEck, David 
Cc: Doyle, David; Cozzi, Tom; Feinberg, Richard [C] (feinberg@ppg.com); Fitzpatrick, Aimee; 'McGuire, Brian - 
Environmental' (bmcguire@ppg.com); Twiss, Randy 
Subject: Garfield Avenue Group PBR for FerroBlack-H 
 
Dave- 
 
Field changes will be implemented in the near future to add FerroBlack-H to backfill where groundwater impacts are 
observed (green coloration in groundwater) as remediation progresses at the Garfield Avenue Group Remediation 
Sites.  While the 0-2.8% FerroBlack concentration range will still be applied, we estimate the maximum tonnage of 6,520 
tons will be exceeded over the duration of the remediation.  We would like to change this maximum tonnage to 10,000 
tons to account for the additional FerroBlack-H that added to the backfill in these additional areas.  There are no 
changes to the project area.  
 
I have attached a copy of the discharge authorization for your reference.  Please let me know if this change will require a 
PBR modification request.   
 
Thank you, 
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Hue Quan, P.E. 
Project Specialist, Environment, Northeast 
D 1.732.564.3631   C 1.908.229.1837 
Hue.Quan@aecom.com 
  
AECOM 
30 Knightsbridge Road, Suite 520, Piscataway, New Jersey 08854 
T 1.732.564.3600   F 1.732.369.0122   Cisco 1003631 
www.aecom.com 

  
This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may 
be privileged and otherwise protected under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this 
electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it was addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files 
or attachments in their entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be 
translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the 
electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy. 
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Quan, Hue

From: VanEck, David <David.VanEck@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Quan, Hue
Cc: Mikaelian, Scott; Ruiter, Aimee; 'McGuire, Brian - Environmental'

(bmcguire@ppg.com); Feinberg, Richard [C] (feinberg@ppg.com); Terril, Mark
(terril@ppg.com); Prins, Keith (prins@ppg.com); 'psorge@jmsorge.com'
(psorge@jmsorge.com); CDaggett@GRDodge.org; 'rschmitt@hampshireco.com'
(rschmitt@hampshireco.com); Benjamin Delisle; Jeremy Farrell - City of Jersey City
(jfarrell@jcnj.org); Jason Watson (JWatson@jcnj.org); Ron Adams (radams@erfs.com);
David Spader, PG (DSpader@erfs.com); Cozzi, Tom; Doyle, David; Amin, Prabal
(Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com); bmcpeak@planningprogress.com; Michael
McCabe (jcsiteadministrator@earthlink.net)

Subject: RE: GAG-019: GAG - Site-wide FerroBlack-H PBR Tonnage Modification Request

Hue,

The NJDEP hereby approves the proposal to amend the subject Permit-By-Rule Discharge Authorization with an
additional 1,150 tons of FerroBlack-H, as detailed below. This correspondence will be placed into NJEMS in the
Attachment List under RPC000051 to memorialize the Department’s approval of the proposal.

David

David Van Eck, Supervising Geologist
NJ Dept. of Environmental Protection, Site Remediation Program
Bureau of Ground Water Pollution Abatement
P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-05V, Trenton, New Jersey  08625-0420
Phone: 609-633-2427   Fax: 609-633-1454
David.VanEck@dep.nj.gov

From: Quan, Hue [mailto:Hue.Quan@aecom.com]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:04 PM
To: VanEck, David
Cc: Mikaelian, Scott; Ruiter, Aimee; 'McGuire, Brian - Environmental' (bmcguire@ppg.com); Feinberg, Richard [C]
(feinberg@ppg.com); Terril, Mark (terril@ppg.com); Prins, Keith (prins@ppg.com); 'psorge@jmsorge.com'
(psorge@jmsorge.com); CDaggett@GRDodge.org; 'rschmitt@hampshireco.com' (rschmitt@hampshireco.com); Benjamin
Delisle; Jeremy Farrell - City of Jersey City (jfarrell@jcnj.org); Jason Watson (JWatson@jcnj.org); Ron Adams
(radams@erfs.com); David Spader, PG (DSpader@erfs.com); Cozzi, Tom; Doyle, David; Amin, Prabal
(Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com); bmcpeak@planningprogress.com; Michael McCabe
(jcsiteadministrator@earthlink.net)
Subject: GAG-019: GAG - Site-wide FerroBlack-H PBR Tonnage Modification Request

Mr. David Van Eck
Supervising Geologist
Bureau of Ground Water Pollution Abatement
P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-05V
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420
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Subject:    Site-wide FerroBlack-H Permit-by-Rule (“PBR”) Modification Request
                 Garfield Avenue Group and Former Halladay Street Gas Works
                 Jersey City, Hudson County, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Van Eck,

Upon review of the maximum tonnage of 10,000 tons requested in March 2014 (see Attachment) and the current rate of
use of FerroBlack-H, an additional increase of 1,150 tons is requested.  This increase is due to deeper-than-anticipated
excavation in many grids, notably in Phase 2B, and a pending NJDEP request to install a two-foot thick amended soil cap
in certain areas that do not otherwise require amended backfill.   The FerroBlack-H concentration in the amended soil
cap will be 0.7% by weight, which is within the 0-2.8% range specified in the approved PBR.

As of April 30, 2015, a total of 9,224 tons of FerroBlack-H has been used to amend backfill.  An estimate of 11,150 tons
of FerroBlack-H is needed to complete the remediation for Garfield Avenue Group Phases 1 through 3 and Halladay
Street South, as outlined in the December 2014 Remedial Action Work Plan (Soil) Revision 3.

A copy of the March 2014 modification approval is attached for your reference.  We anticipate reaching our maximum
tonnage of 10,000 within in the next 1-2 months.

Yours sincerely,

Hue Quan, P.E.
Project Specialist, Environment, North
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



Renewed Permit-By-Rule Discharge Approval for Site-wide 
FerroBlack-H Backfill Amendment 















Community Right to Know Survey for 2017 





Facility ID: 00000054365 Page 2 of 9 

PPG INDUSTRIES INC
70 CARTERET AVE
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07304 

PART 2
2017 CHEMICAL INVENTORY REPORT

Reporting Period: January 1 - December 31, 2017 

Substance Name: ALUMINUM CHLOROHYDRATE CAS #: 12042-91-0 
Location(s): 6,000-GAL TANK INSIDE GWTS BUILDING Sub #: N/A DOT #: N/A 

Purity (  ) Pure (X) Mixture

Physical state (  ) Solid (X) Liquid (  ) Gas

Container type Above ground tank 
Max. daily inventory 50,000 to 99,999 pounds 
Avg. daily inventory 10,000 to 24,999 pounds 
Days on site 300 
Storage pressure Ambient pressure 
Storage 
temperature Ambient temperature 

Trade Secret No 
EPCRA-Only Yes 
This EPCRA-Only 
Mixture Contains 
EPCRA Section 302 
Extremely 
Hazardous 
Substances

No

Physical Hazards
(  ) Explosive

(  ) Flammable (gases, aerosols, 
liquids, or solids)

(  ) Oxidizer (liquid, solid or gas)

(  ) Self-reactive

(  ) Pyrophoric (liquid or solid)

(  ) Pyrophoric gas

(  ) Self-heating

(  ) Organic peroxide

(  ) Corrosive to metal

(  ) Gas under pressure 
(compressed gas)

(  ) In contact with water emits 
flammable gas

(  ) Combustible dust

(  ) Physical hazard not otherwise 
classified

(X) No physical hazards per SDS

Health Hazards
(X) Acute toxicity (any route of 

exposure)

(  ) Skin corrosion or irritation

(  ) Serious eye damage or eye 
irritation

(  ) Respiratory or skin sensitization

(  ) Germ cell mutagenicity

(  ) Carcinogenicity

(  ) Reproductive toxicity

(  ) Specific target organ toxicity 
(single or repeated exposure)

(  ) Aspiration hazard

(  ) Simple asphyxiant

(  ) Health hazard not otherwise 
classified

(  ) No health hazards per SDS

Substance Name: ALUMINUM CHLOROHYDRATE CAS #: 12042-91-0 
Location(s): SIX 275-GAL TOTES INSIDE GWTS BUILDING Sub #: N/A DOT #: N/A 

Purity (  ) Pure (X) Mixture

Physical state (  ) Solid (X) Liquid (  ) Gas

Container type Tote bin 
Max. daily inventory 10,000 to 24,999 pounds 
Avg. daily inventory 10,000 to 24,999 pounds 
Days on site 65 
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
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Facility ID: 00000054365 Page 3 of 9 

PPG INDUSTRIES INC
70 CARTERET AVE
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07304 

PART 2
2017 CHEMICAL INVENTORY REPORT

Reporting Period: January 1 - December 31, 2017 

Substance Name: CALCIMENT CAS #: N/A 
Location(s): SUPPORT ZONE STORAGE AREA Sub #: N/A DOT #: N/A 

Purity (  ) Pure (X) Mixture

Physical state (X) Solid (  ) Liquid (  ) Gas

Container type Bag 
Max. daily inventory 100,000 to 499,999 

pounds 
Avg. daily inventory 50,000 to 99,999 pounds 
Days on site 365 
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

(X) Corrosive to metal

(  ) Gas under pressure 
(compressed gas)

(  ) In contact with water emits 
flammable gas

(  ) Combustible dust

(  ) Physical hazard not otherwise 
classified

(  ) No physical hazards per SDS

Health Hazards
(X) Acute toxicity (any route of 

exposure)

(X) Skin corrosion or irritation

(X) Serious eye damage or eye 
irritation

(X) Respiratory or skin sensitization

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

Substance Name: DIESEL FUEL OR #2 HEATING OIL CAS #: 68476-34-6 
Location(s): 750-GAL STEEL TANK, EQUIPMENT REFUELING AREA Sub #: 2444 DOT #: 1993 

Purity (X) Pure (  ) Mixture

Physical state (  ) Solid (X) Liquid (  ) Gas

Container type Above ground tank 
Max. daily inventory 5,000 to 9,999 pounds 
Avg. daily inventory 5,000 to 9,999 pounds 
Days on site 365 
Storage pressure Ambient pressure 
Storage 
temperature Ambient temperature 

Trade Secret No 
EPCRA-Only No 

Physical Hazards
(  ) Explosive
(X) Flammable (gases, aerosols, 

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
(  ) Acute toxicity (any route of 

exposure)

(X) Skin corrosion or irritation

(  ) Serious eye damage or eye 
irritation

(  ) Respiratory or skin sensitization

(X) Germ cell mutagenicity

(X) Carcinogenicity

(  ) Reproductive toxicity

(X) Specific target organ toxicity 
(single or repeated exposure)

(X) Aspiration hazard

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

Substance Name: FERROBLACK (HYBRID) CAS #: 1317-37-9 
Location(s): 300-GALLON TOTES Sub #: N/A DOT #: N/A 

Purity (  ) Pure (X) Mixture

Physical state (  ) Solid (X) Liquid (  ) Gas

Container type Tote bin 
Max. daily inventory 50,000 to 99,999 pounds 
Avg. daily inventory 25,000 to 49,999 pounds 
Days on site 365 
Storage pressure Ambient pressure 
Storage 
temperature

Greater than ambient 
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

Substance Name: GASOLINE CAS #: 8006-61-9 
Location(s): 750-GAL AST-REFUEL AREA, FOUR 500-GAL SADDLE Sub #: 0957 DOT #: 1203 

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

(X) Reproductive toxicity

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

Substance Name: PROPYLENE GLYCOL CAS #: 57-55-6 
Location(s): 55-GAL DRUMS IN SUPPORT ZONE STORAGE AREA Sub #: N/A DOT #: N/A 

Purity (X) Pure (  ) Mixture

Physical state (  ) Solid (X) Liquid (  ) Gas

Container type Steel drum 
Max. daily inventory 25,000 to 49,999 pounds 
Avg. daily inventory 25,000 to 49,999 pounds 
Days on site 120 
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

Substance Name: SODIUM BISULFITE CAS #: 7631-90-5 
Location(s): FIVE 275-GALLON TOTES DURING GWTS RELOCATION Sub #: 1685 DOT #: 2693 

Purity (  ) Pure (X) Mixture

Physical state (  ) Solid (X) Liquid (  ) Gas

Container type Tote bin 
Max. daily inventory 1,000 to 2,499 pounds 
Avg. daily inventory 1,000 to 2,499 pounds 
Days on site 60 
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
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Facility ID: 00000054365 Page 6 of 9 

PPG INDUSTRIES INC
70 CARTERET AVE
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07304 

PART 2
2017 CHEMICAL INVENTORY REPORT

Reporting Period: January 1 - December 31, 2017 

Substance Name: SODIUM BISULFITE CAS #: 7631-90-5 
Location(s): GWTS EXTERIOR HEATED 4,000-GALLON POLY TANK Sub #: 1685 DOT #: 2693 

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

Substance Name: SODIUM HYDROXIDE CAS #: 1310-73-2 
Location(s): 50% SOL 2,000-GAL POLY TANK DURING GWTS RELOC Sub #: 1706 DOT #: 1824 

Purity (  ) Pure (X) Mixture

Physical state (  ) Solid (X) Liquid (  ) Gas

Container type Above ground tank 
Max. daily inventory 10,000 to 24,999 pounds 
Avg. daily inventory 10,000 to 24,999 pounds 
Days on site 30 
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
Location(s): 50% SOLUTION FOR GWTS IN 2,650-GAL POLY TANK Sub #: 1706 DOT #: 1824 

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

Substance Name: SULFURIC ACID CAS #: 7664-93-9 
Location(s): 93% SOLN IN 2K-GAL POLY TANK FOR GWTS RELOCAT Sub #: 1761 DOT #: 1830 

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
Location(s): 93% SOLUTION FOR GWTS IN 2,650-GAL POLY TANK Sub #: 1761 DOT #: 1830 

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

Substance Name: VEGETABLE OIL EMULSION CAS #: 8001-22-7 
Location(s): FIVE 325-GAL TOTES IN GW IRM TREATMENT AREA Sub #: N/A DOT #: N/A 

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

Substance Name: ZAPZORB CAS #: 9003-04-7 
Location(s): SUPER SACS IN SUPPORT ZONE STORAGE AREA Sub #: N/A DOT #: N/A 

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
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PVSC Sewer Use Permit #31630010  
 















































PVSC Sewer Use Permit #31630010 (Renewed)  
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